

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION   


	


	Insurance

	Question no. 1
	Question
	Response

	1.1
	Please self-certify whether you already have, or can commit to obtain, prior to the commencement of the contract, the levels of insurance cover indicated below:
Employer’s Liability Insurance  = £10 million 
Public Liability Insurance = £5 million   
Professional Indemnity Insurance = XXX

Please note the insurance cover values shall not be less than the amounts detailed above for each and every claim.
* It is a legal requirement that all companies hold Employer’s (Compulsory) Liability Insurance of £5 million as a minimum. Please note this requirement is not applicable to Sole Traders.
	|_|   Yes
|_|   No




	
	Modern Slavery Act 2015: Requirements under Modern Slavery Act 2015

	Question no.2
	Question
	Response

	2.1
	Are you a relevant commercial organisation as defined by section 54 ("Transparency in supply chains etc.") of the Modern Slavery Act 2015 ("the Act")?
	|_|   Yes
|_|   N/A

	2.2
	If you have answered yes to question 2.1 are you compliant with the annual reporting requirements contained within Section 54 of the Act 2015?

	|_|   Yes
Please provide relevant the url
     
|_|   No
Please provide an explanation
     







	
	Health and Safety

	Question no.3
	Question
	Response

	3.1
	Does your organisation comply with the requirements of the Health and Safety legislation that apply to your organisation and its activities?
	|_|   Yes
|_|   No




IMPORTANT
The Tenderer must declare any conflict of interest in relation to the Council’s requirement.  The Council may exclude the Tenderer if there is a conflict of interest which cannot be effectively remedied. The concept of a conflict of interest includes any situation where relevant staff members have, directly or indirectly, a financial, economic or other personal interest which might be perceived to compromise their impartiality and independence in the context of the procurement procedure. 

Where there is any indication that a conflict of interest exists or may arise then it is the responsibility of the Tenderer to inform the Council, detailing the conflict in a separate Appendix to their Tender. Provided that it has been carried out in a transparent manner, routine pre-market engagement carried out by the Council should not represent a conflict of interest for the Supplier.



	Signed:
	Date:

	Print Name:
	

	Designation:
	Company:

	Tel No:
	E-Mail Address:







ADDITIONAL INFORMATION                

 Modern Slavery Act 2015: Requirements under Modern Slavery Act 2015  

Question  no. 2  Question  Response  

2 .1  Are you a relevant commercial organisation as defined by section 54  ("Transparency in supply chains etc.") of the Modern Slavery Act 2015  ("the Act")?      Yes       N/A  

2 .2  If you have answered yes to question  2 .1   are you compliant with the  annual reporting requirements contained within Section 54 of the Act  2015?        Yes   Please provide relevant  the url                   No   Please provide an  explanation              

       

     Insurance  

Question  no.   1  Question  Response  

1.1  Please self - certify whether you already have, or can commit to obtain,  prior to the commencement of the contract, the levels of insurance  cover indicated below:   Employer’s Liability Insurance  = £ 10   million    Public Liability Insurance = £ 5   million      Professional Indemnity Insurance =  XXX     Please note the insurance cover values shall not be less than the  amounts detailed above for each and every claim.   * It is a legal requirement that all companies hold Employer’s  (Compulsory) Liability Insurance of £5 million as a minimum. Please note  this requirement is not applicable to Sole Traders.      Yes       No  

